Re: Infinity Travel Club Myrtle Beach

From Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/07/2024 09:58

Waves times are 9:00 and 12pm. They have a kids room with an Xbox console, otherwise they can tour with the parents.

Thank you.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 1:27:21 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Infinity Travel Club Myrtle Beach

are kids aloud to tour with parents, and is there a age limit
thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Infinity Travel Club Myrtle Beach

Date: 02/07/2024 08:15

From: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "margo.weingarten@gmail.com" <margo.weingarten@gmail.com>,
"reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello

Attached are the info needed for Infinity Myrtle. Their waves times are
9:00am to 12pm daily during the season.



